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CONSIDER RENEWAL OF A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT WITH  

THE CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION REGARDING THE COORDINATION  
OF POWER PLANT PERMITTING ACTIVITIES 

 
PARTIES:   
 California Energy Commission  
 1516 9th Street  
 Sacramento, CA 95814-5504  
 

California State Lands Commission  
100 Howe Ave., Suite 100-South  
Sacramento, CA 95825  

 
BACKGROUND  

From time to time, the California State Lands Commission (CSLC or 
Commission) receives applications to lease lands under the Commission’s 
jurisdiction for the installation and operation of energy generation projects. The 
California Energy Commission (CEC) has exclusive authority to certify thermal 
power plants with a generating capacity of 50 megawatts or more. Some project 
proposals received by CSLC staff exceed this threshold; others do not. Approval 
of a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) in October 2009 (Exhibit A) provided a 
framework for staffs of the CSLC and CEC to perform their respective roles and 
share relevant information for all such project proposals, both above and below 
the CEC’s exclusive jurisdictional threshold.  The purpose of the MOA was to 
ensure timely and effective coordination between the CEC and the CSLC during 
the CEC’s regulatory review and the CSLC’s leasing process. This MOA expired 
on October 28, 2014. Both CSLC and CEC staff believe renewal of the MOA for 
an additional 5 years would have mutual benefits to the respective agencies.  
 

OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION:  
1. The staff recommends that the Commission find that the subject authorization 

to execute a renewal of the Memorandum of Agreement does not have a 
potential for resulting in either a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect 
physical change in the environment, and is, therefore, not a project in 
accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 
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Authority:  Public Resources Code section 21065 and California Code of 
Regulations, Title 14, section 15060, subdivision (c)(3) and 15378. 
 

EXHIBITS:  
A. Memorandum of Agreement between the California Energy Commission and 

the California State Lands Commission regarding the Coordination of Power 
Plant Permitting Activities, dated October 28, 2009. 
 

B. Renewed Memorandum of Agreement between the California Energy 
Commission and the California State Lands Commission regarding the 
Coordination of Power Plant Permitting Activities.  

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
It is recommended that the Commission: 
 

CEQA FINDING: 
Find that the subject authorization to renew the Memorandum of 
Agreement is not subject to the requirements of CEQA pursuant to 
California Code of Regulations, Title 14, section 15060, subdivision (c)(3) 
because the subject activity is not a project as defined by Public 
Resources Code section 21065 and California Code of Regulations, Title 
14, section 15378.   
 

AUTHORIZATION: 
Authorize the Executive Officer or her designee the authority to execute a 
renewal of the Memorandum of Agreement between the California Energy 
Commission and the California State Lands Commission regarding the 
coordination of power plant permitting activities. 

 






























